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Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
Can you please supply me with the following information:  
 
• The number of nursing agency shifts that were covered by OFF FRAMEWORK agencies (like 
THORNBURY NURSING, for example) between January 1st 2019 and March 6th 2020. 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (“the Trust”) had 180 nursing agency shifts covered by off 
framework agencies in the period requested. 
 
• The number of OFF FRAMEWORK nursing agencies the Trust used between January 1st 2019 and 
March 6th 2020 and the names of those agencies. 
The off framework agencies used by the Trust are Amber Agency and Nursing Seven. 
 
• The total Trust spend on all OFF FRAMEWORK nursing agencies between January 1st 2019 and March 
6th 2020. 
The Trust is unable to provide the agency spend in the way that you have requested.  We are unable 
to breakdown the financial spend by non-framework agencies as the finance system does not record 
this level of detail (i.e. that the agency is off framework).       
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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